MOULTON PARISH COUNCIL

Laura Yates (Clerk to Moulton Parish Council)

38 Lester Piggott Way, Newmarket, CB8 0BJ / moultonpc@gmail.com / 07527 777942

Members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Moulton Parish Council on Monday 12th October at 6.00 pm via Zoom

*AMENDED 06.10.2020 TO INCLUDE PLANNING ITEM - AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence & declarations of interest
- 2. Members of the public are invited to speak briefly on any item within the Agenda
- 3. Approval of Minutes (previously circulated) of meeting held on 1/9/2020
- 4. County Council to receive a report from C Cllr Andy Drummond including
 - Update on B1085 safety project to extend the 40 mph limit with a buffer zone as a precursor to a funded safe walkable/cycle route
 - Update on outstanding issues as per 8th June report including the need to establish a better line of communication
 - Public footpaths and footways
- 5. **District Council** to receive a report from D Cllr Roger Dicker and any other West Suffolk council issues including update on repairs to Benefield Road garage block
- 6. Planning matters including:-
 - Applications received since the publication of the agenda
 - To confirm recent planning determinations
 - *ADDITION* Newmarket Road planning application DC/20/1331/HH
 - Local Plan Issues & Options (consultation 13/10– 22/12/20 for the provision of houses and employment to 2040 in the light of environment and climate change)
 - Update from Planning Working group on the ongoing reform of the planning system, update on the Sunnica Solar Panel consultation
- 7. Playing field update on funding for shelters, consideration of installation of a barrier to prevent stray balls entering adjoining properties and outdoor fitness classes
- 8. The Village Green unauthorised parking and planned maintenance on the tracks
- 9. Village Maintenance including play equipment, update following 19/9 litter pick and working party, dog fouling, the river bank, trees, and hedgerows
- 10. Memorial wayside seats and benches
- 11. Finance & Administration including
 - Payment of Accounts and grant aid
 - To confirm receipt of bank reconciliation
 - To fix the date for the December meeting of the Finance Group
 - To confirm the handover of the management of the Council and to appoint the new RFO and Proper Officer
- 12. Suffolk Association of Local Councils to acknowledge communications on webinars, online zoom training etc
- 13. Correspondence to note routine correspondence received since the previous meeting
- 14. Questions to the Chairman and urgent business
- 15. Update on the ongoing Covid pandemic
- 16. To fix the date of the next meeting

Join Zoom Meeting - <u>https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4065488019</u> Meeting ID: <u>406 548 8019</u> - <u>NO PASSWORD REQUIRED</u> Dial by your location - Meeting ID: 406 548 8019 +44 203 051 2874 United Kingdom +44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom +44 203 481 5240 United Kingdom

Issued by: Laura Yates Dated: 05/10/2020 Proper Officer Moulton Parísh Councíl